LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 2, 2007
TO: Honorable Royce West, Chair, Senate Committee on Intergovernmental Relations
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2168 by Hill (Relating to the powers of municipal and county hospital authorities and
hospital districts created under general or special law.), Committee Report 2nd House,
Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would add Subchapter C to Chapter 262 and Subchapter O to Chapter 285, Health and Safety
Code, to authorize municipal and county hospital authorities and hospital districts created under
general law to form and sponsor a nonprofit corporation. A nonprofit corporation formed under either
subchapter would be required to comply in the same manner and to the same extent that the authority
isrequired to comply with the applicable chapter.

L ocal Government Impact

Applicable local governmental entities indicated that if the provisions of the bill wereto be
implemented, the entity could implement those provisions with existing resources.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies:
L BB Staff: JOB, MN, DB
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